

SJE SCC Meeting 10/6/2020 Minutes

Attendance:

Bev GriffithAdrianne CliffordPTA membersNancy HopkinAnnie KartchnerSara NicholsAlan LaFleurJennifer NgatuviLincoln Fillmore

Mark Mabey Amy Kinder

Sherri Peisley Teacher team leaders

1. Parent Teacher Conferences

- ABC tracks conferences are the week of November 2-6.
- D track conferences are the week of November 16-20.
- District advises offering one night for in person meetings, it must be an evening for working parents.
- Offer conferences virtually but if parents cannot or don't want virtual conferences Thursday,
 November 5th or 19th the building will be open until 8pm for in-person conferences.
- Teachers and parents will be able to use the Skyward scheduler for conferences.

2. Halloween options

- District is allowing:
 - o bring pre-packaged treats a few days before
 - 1-2 parents can come to the class
- Decided to leave it up to teachers to decide if they want parents in the classroom. Team leaders will talk more about the decision. Focus should be keeping the kids in school and safety.
- Can we have a virtual parade? Possibly record kids in costumes and post to google classroom. Students will need a photo waiver. This was filled out during registration and the principal can get a list of students who do not want photos or video taken of them.
- Costumes YES. Masks? No just face masks that kids wear to school every day now.
- No weapons or facsimile of weapons.

3. SCC elections

2 seats open

- When Skylert was sent 2 parents expressed interest by email.
- Sara Nichols and Lincoln Fillmore are two new parents attending the meeting
- Jenn nominated Sara Nichols for the council chair and Amy seconded for chair. Unanimous vote by council.
- Vice chair Lincoln Fillmore nominated. Vote was unanimous by council.
- New Community Council Members
- Chair: Sara Nichols
- Vice Chair: Lincoln Fillmore
- Principal: Bev Griffith
- Parent members: Mark Mabey, Amy Stevenson, Adrianne Clifford, Amy Kinder, Annie Kartchner, Jennifer Ngatuvai
- Teacher members: Nancy Hopkin, Sherri Peisley and Alan LaFleur

4. Reviewed LAND Trust video. More info at schoollandtrust.org

Reviewed LAND Trust plan: 2 goals this year: growth in Reading and proficiency in Math

- Math goal: 80% of students will be proficient (70% score) in Math comparing the beginning of the year assessment and the end of year assessment. Assessment given by teachers on MasteryConnect
- Our Math coach is Sherri Peisley. 55% of LAND trust money going to pay for Sherri and 1 math assistant, and paying for teachers to attend PD.
- They are helping teachers with math especially 6th grade with new math program. Instructional ideas, activities, teaching modeling classes for all in math.
- **Reading goal:** measures growth in students learning from beginning of the year to the end of the year.
- Assessments for reading proficiency:
 - DIBELS/Acadience for reading: A 1 minute read and then re-tell what was read.
 - Grades 4-6- selected students will participate in Acadience also.
 - RI: Students read passages on a computer and then click on answers
- Every student K-3 has the Acadience test 3 times a year unless they opt out and now this year selected students in Grades 4-6 will be taking Acadience
- Our Literacy coach is also helping with diagnostic assessments with students who are struggling.
- 45% of LAND Trust pays for reading assistants in every class.
- Each teacher has filled out a typical growth calculation to determine growth for each student.
- Teachers are using Fridays for struggling student support and high performers extra activities
- Teachers and parents are loving the Fridays!

5. TSSA/School Improvement Plan: 3 areas

- Coaching
- Professional development
- Technology

• Majority of the money is going to coaching and technology. Waiting on order of more Chromebooks. Need more technology. We have just enough Chromebooks for students.

6. **PTA**

- contributes and donates for needs
- PTA indicated no fundraiser this year. There is money left over from last year and cannot do same activities this year.
- Box tops, Amazon smile, planning more spirit nights at Chick-fil-a etc.
- Trying to incorporate activities within COVID regulations

7. Review safety procedures for COVID-19

- "Thank you to parents for keeping kids home when they are sick, so far have not had to quarantine a class," reported Mrs. Griffith.
- Lunchroom/gym spacing. Students have 20 minutes to eat, if they are not finished they can move to tables and desks on the sides of the lunchroom for more time to eat.

5:27 Jenn moves to adjourn meeting, seconded

Agenda for next meeting Tuesday November 3, 2020

- Look at preliminary testing data in literacy and math
- COVID update